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From: Becher, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2005 2:00 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: FW: Economic Development for Wisconsin: Rural Housing

Package/Wieckert/Cosponsorship/LRB2425-1/L RB2422-1/LRB2424-1/Deadliine 6-30-05

Please jacket..

From: Rep.Wieckert

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2005 10:23 AM

To: *Legislative All Assembly; *Legislative All Senate

Subject: Economic Development for Wisconsin: Rural Housing Package/Wieckert/Cosponsorship/LRB2425-1/LRB2422-1/LRB2424-1/Deadliine
6-30-05

Importance: High

To: All Legislative Colleagues

From: Representative Steve Wieckert
Date:June 14, 2005

Re: Economic Growth for Wisconsin: Rural Housing Package

Home Improvement Loans (LRB 2425/1)

This legislation will help to provide more flexibility in offering housing rehabilitation loans to individuals
around the state, and especially in rural areas.

Currently, Wisconsin can only offer housing rehabilitation loans to those families who have incomes of 120
percent of the median income of their county. In some areas, especially in low-income areas, this assistance is
available only to a limited number of citizens.

This legislation allows a family to qualify for a rehab loan if their income is up to 120 percent of the state
median income, as an option. Therefore, under this bill, more citizens could qualify for these types of home
improvement loans.
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Home Mortgage Loans (LRB 2422/1)

In addition, I am also proposing legislation that would apply the same principle to state agency home mortgage
loans as well. It would change the income threshold from 110 percent of the county median income to 115
percent of the county or state median income. This may also be especially helpful in rural parts of Wisconsin.
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